

KIERAN BUTLER

M: +353874357052 E: kieranbutler22@gmail.com

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I'm a Web Developer based in Limerick, Ireland. Over the past 5 years I have worked with digital agencies in London and Sydney, mainly on projects built with the Drupal CMS. I have built custom modules and themes for a variety of large enterprise Drupal sites. My Skills include Javascript, jQuery, Angular JS, Drupal 7, PHP, HTML5, SASS, Photoshop, GIT, AWS, Bootstrap, Web Accessibility. Some of my work can be seen here: <http://www.ikieran.com>

CAREER HISTORY

APRIL 2016 - JANUARY 2017: SENIOR DRUPAL DEVELOPER, FOUR COMMUNICATIONS LTD, LONDON BRIDGE, UNITED KINGDOM.

Sole developer employed to build Drupal 7 sites such as www.themanbookerprize.com, www.bailliegiffordprize.co.uk and the multi-lingual site here <http://qurumbusiness-group.com/en>. Provide updates & improvements to existing sites. Responsible for all linux server setup, administration and configuration.

June 2015 - Nov 2015: Drupal Developer, Australian Broadcasting corporation, Sydney, NSW 2000.

Drupal developer for an initial 3 month contract, extended to 6 months. Sole developer implementing full, responsive redesigns to the following Drupal sites <https://www.abcmusic.com.au> <https://www.abccommercial.com> & <https://www.abccommercial.com/contentsales>. Also worked as part of a small team to implement new designs for <https://shop.abc.net.au> which gave me a good introduction to a Ruby on Rails application.

- Skills used: Drupal 7, Bootstrap, Sass, PHP, Javascript, Grunt, Drupal 7, GIT, Amazon web services, New Relic. Worked to a high standard of Web Accessibility and performance.

January 2015 - May 2015: Drupal Developer, Technocrat Ltd, Sydney, NSW 2000.

Web Developer working on various Drupal 7 projects for a large digital agency. Worked as part of a team and also directly with clients to build on and enhance their current online presence by building custom modules and themes. Clients included UNSW, <https://www.wilderness.org.au>, <http://www.hollows.org>, <http://www.ipc.nsw.gov.au> and <http://www.nrma.com.au/>

- Skills used: Drupal 7, PHP, MySQL, Bootstrap, SASS, Javascript, jQuery, Git, JIRA.

June 2013 - October 2014: Drupal Developer, Axis12 ltd, London, United Kingdom.

Drupal Developer working for a large digital agency building large enterprise sites for popular organisations in both the public and private sectors in the UK. (See <http://www.axistwelve.com>)

- Drupal 7 - Mainly worked with backend development building custom modules. Content migration from the Oracle CMS to Drupal 7.
- PHP5, MYSQL, Javascript (jQuery), HTML, CSS & SASS.
- Apache & Nginx configuration experience
- Apache Solr search & Drupal 7 integration
- Worked in large teams using Agile & JIRA.
- Website Load testing using Jmeter scripts.

December 2012 - June 2013: Junior Software Developer, Compucorp Ltd, Watford, United Kingdom.

Junior Software developer working with Drupal 7 and CiviCRM.

- Drupal - front end drupal development, building and editing themes and modules using php, Javascript, CSS, HTML and Photoshop, GIT.
- CiviCRM (open-source customer relationship management module) - drupal integration and customisation to suit requirements.
- Client side mobile application development using HTML5 , JQuery Mobile.
- General technical support for existing customer applications.

June 2012 - October 2012: Junior Developer, Snowflakedigital Ltd, Kingston, London, United Kingdom.

Junior web developer working with the Drupal CMS on a number of projects.

- Styling and editing custom themes in Drupal 7 using HTML, CSS, jQuery & PHP, GIT. Converting PSD designs to workable Drupal themes. Facebook app development and site integration.

QUANTITY SURVEYING (PREVIOUS CAREER) - HISTORY

August 2009 - May 2012: Quantity Surveyor & Assistant Project Manager, Star Contractors Ltd (Sub-Contractor 15m turn over), West London.

Quantity Surveyor and Assistant Project Manager with a Social Housing & building contractor, working with a skilled team to deliver high-quality building, and refurbishment services to both the public & private sector in London and south east England.

Main Responsibilities

- Manage project schedules and communications with MS Office & Produce weekly reports for various contracts to evaluate progress.
- Producing and submitting monthly valuations, final accounts and cost reconciliations for up to 4 contracts concurrently, ranging from £500k to £4m.
- Managing a site based quantity surveyor with their daily tasks such as site measurement, reporting duties and ensuring submission of paperwork to the client is kept up to date.
- Evaluate sub-contractor invoices weekly and authorise payment.

EDUCATION

2005 - 2009: B.Sc. HOWS DEGREE IN QUANTITY SURVEYING, LIMERICK INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, LIMERICK, IRELAND. (2:1)

1999 - 2005: HAZELWOOD COLLEGE, DROMCOLLOGHER, CO. LIMERICK, IRELAND

Leaving Certificate - 445 points

Achieved 445 points (of a possible 600) in the 2005 Leaving Certificate exam, with A2 grades in Construction, Engineering, a B1 in Technical Drawing, Maths & French, a C2 in English & Irish and a Distinction in L.C.V.P (IT)

INTERESTS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- Sport - particularly team sports such as Football and Gaelic Football.
- Certificates in Basic First Aid & ECDL (European Computer Drivers License)
- Travel - I have travelled extensively within Europe, Asia and USA
- Music, Surfing, PADI certified Open water Scuba Diver.

REFEREES

Luke Harrop, Director, Axis12 Ltd, London

Tel: +44 0845 519 5465

Email: luke@axistwelve.com

Marko Batarilo, Project Manager, Four Communications, London Bridge, London

Tel: +44(0) 203 697 4200

Email: marko.Batarilo@fourcommunications.com